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20

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel. )

Public Works and Traffic

21

Committee meeting for September 30th, 2004, is now

22

in session.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Good morning, Members.
Good morning J Chair.

Good morning.
In attendance we have Members Kane and
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Pontanilla.

Excused are Member Hokama and Member

2

Tavares, the Vice-Chair of the Committee.
We have three items on our agenda today, but

3

4

before we proceed with our discussion on these

5

agenda items, the Chair would like to introduce the

6

staff.

7

Secretary Jo-Ann Sato, and from the Corporation

8

Counsel's Office Cindy Young, and representing the

9

Departments today is the Deputy Director, Mr. Milton

10

We have Analyst Mr. Lance Taguchi, Committee

Arakawa, as well as Engineer Joe Krueger.
At this time the Chair will take public

11
12

testimony.

13

followed by Michele McLean.

14

beginning of public testimony, the Chair would like

15

to go over a couple of ground rules.

16

off all cell phones and pagers to minimize any

17

disruptions.

18

record and any organization that you may be

19

representing.

And prior to the

Please turn

And please state your name for the

Good morning, Mr. Kalua.

20

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY

21
22

First of all, we have Zeke Kalua, to be

MR. KALUA:

Good morning, Chair and Committee Members.

23

name is Ezekiela Kalua, Executive Director for the

24

West Maui Taxpayers Association.

25

first of all, thank you for your support on the

My

I'm here today to,
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projects that we have in West Maui.

2

hard fight to get those PL-566 funds from the

3

Federal to State so we would even have the fund to

4

go build out this project.

5

a worthwhile project.

6

past with Honolua Watershed and, oh, boy we're ready

7

for flood relief in Lahaina, let me tell ya.

8

9

It took a long,

We think it's definitely

We've had successes in the

There's a couple of the flooding areas in
Lahaina that I wanted to go over very briefly, but I

10

think it pertains to exactly what's happening,

11

especially with the update of the master drainage

12

plan for Lahaina.

13

worried about the flooding right now that currently

14

floods all the time is the area directly behind the

15

Lahaina Aquatics Center, the sump area.

16

covered stations with the Administration, we know

17

that it's a park area, and we'd like to see that

18

thing dredged.

One of the key areas that we're

We've

19

With the last three or four Taste of Lahainas

20

that were there prior to its new location, there was

21

about 4 feet of material that was brought in in

22

order to make the area ADA accessible, which

23

definitely took the capacity out of that.

24

that duration there was also three or four flooding

25

periods, which probably put another 2.5 feet of raw
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material in that area.

So we've lost 6.5 to 7 feet

2

of capacity throughout that entire basin.

3

Originally it was designed for overflow for

4

the sWimming pool, but currently it does serve the

5

purpose of stopping Honoapiilani Highway from

6

flooding during heavy rain.

7

years we've also had the highest recorded rainfall

8

in West Maui, and I don't think that's a trend

9

that's going to stop at any time soon.

Within the last two

As you can

10

see today, this little sprinkle we got here in

11

Wailuku, it's definitely letting us know that

12

potentially it could be a very wet winter and we've

13

got to be thinking now about some interim measures

14

that can stop some of this flooding.

15

I'd also like to see, if possible, if we

16

could get as much support as possible for Lower Road

17

Phase 4 improvements.

18

Kahana, this area floods every time it rains.

19

doesn't matter how strong or how weak the rain is,

20

it floods.

21

As a former resident of
It

Any call that you can put into Ed
or Earl Kukahiko, Jr. in that area could

22

let you know that their men take an hour and a half

23

out of their day to go in front of Kahana Reef and

24

Kahana Village to put out barricades and flashers to

25

let people know to slow down and watch out.
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And those floods don't disappear in the

1

2

matter of an hour.

They stay all night in the area

3

that has no lights on the street, so it ends up

4

being a safety issue day and night in that area.

5

Again, thank you for your support.

The

6

update of the master plan drainage for Lahaina is a

7

great step to start putting in some interim

8

measures, and this is a project that WMTP is

9

definitely supportive of.
Any questions, feel free to ask them.

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

Thank you very much, Mr. Kalua.
Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Kalua.

15

MR. KALUA:

Good morning.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's always a pleasure to have you

17

here testifying.

18

the information that you provide to this Committee.

19

It's very important and we appreciate it and we look

20

forward to you continually coming in sharing with

21

us.

22

MR. KALUA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I appreciate your conciseness with

Thank you.
But my question is actually a request

24

from you, Member -- Chair, if I may.

When we talk

25

about the Kahana area and the flooding,

whether it's
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light or heavy rain, if we can -- if it's not

2

already being done, make sure that we engage our

3

Public Works Department on making sure -- especially

4

on the west side, because we're so vulnerable to

5

flooding, that the drainage culverts, the

6

maintenance of those culverts are kept up.

7

best way we can do it, although I'm sure we have

8

personnel that go out there, the best way to keep us

9

on top of it is to have the public engaged in let

And the

10

in reminding us and calling in, hey, you know, this

11

is clogged up.

12

here, is somebody coming out?

13

offended by that.

14

welcome that because it just helps us to protect the

15

public, and that's what we're here to do.

We had one rain, get debris inside

In fact,

And nobody will be

I think they would

16

So in your position as -- with the West Maui

17

Taxpayers Association, as their Executive Director,

18

I think you play a key role in engaging a lot of the

19

public there to assist the County in doing our jobs

20

more effectively.

21

to your group as well as around the neighborhood, so

22

to speak, I think that would be a tremendous help

23

for all of us here at the County.

24

MR. KALUA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So if you can please pass that on

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you.
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Any other questions?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Member Pontanilla.
Just a point of

3

information in regards to flooding in general.

4

last budget session that we had, we've provided

5

funds -- funding for the Public Works Department to

6

purchase certain specialized equipment as well as

7

more pumping equipment to handle some flooding areas

8

throughout the Maui County.

9

information, Mr. Kalua, we've ordered -- or we're in

10

the process of trying to obtain a vehicle that would

11

pump up at least between 5 and 10,000 gallons of

12

flooding waters to -- to be diverted to different

13

areas or to be diverted to areas where we can

14

discharged these waters.

15

help in general for the total Maui -- our population

16

here.

17
18

So just for your

And I think it's going to

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Now, Mr. Kalua, I know you did sign up also

19

for Item No. 23.

20

your testimony on that.

21

This

You can go ahead and proceed with

And the Chair was inadvertently left out one

22

other major ground rule, which is the Chair will

23

give you three minutes to testify with a minute to

24

conclude.

25

Proceed, Mr. Kalua.
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MR. KALUA:

Thank you, Chair.

If I may,

just a small note

2

on my prior testimony, there was a bridge that was

3

resurfaced in that area and because the level of the

4

County road is about 6 to 8 inches lower than the

5

bridge resurfacing that they did, that's what causes

6

a lot of that flooding in that area.

7

positive that the Public Works Department are

8

working as hard as they can right now to get that

9

area resurfaced.

10
11

Once that's done,

And I'm

that will

alleviate a lot of those problems.
Chair, for PW-23,

I just very briefly as a

12

former graduate of Molokai High School and resident,

13

that town has always flooded and I've got

14

documentation of the Fire Department itself on the

15

lower part of Kaunakakai next to the gym.

16

the main response for all of Kaunakakai all the way

17

up to Kalamaula and even going all the way down

18

towards central Molokai, what have you.

19

assistance that you can give them on that island I'm

20

sure would be greatly appreciated.

21

They're

Any

Some of the main commercial areas and

22

businesses in those areas flood badly.

And when

23

that happens, there's no parking for tourists, for

24

residents, for employees, or employers.

25

assistance we can throw their way, I'm sure they'd

So any
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1

be greatly appreciative of it.

2

resident,

3

family there.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

I would thank you personally, being I have

Thank you very much, Mr. Kalua.
Committee Members, any questions for the

5

6

testifier?

7

Kalua.

8

MR. KALUA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none,

thank you very much, Mr.

Thank you.
Next to testify is Michele McClean.
And the Chair welcomes to the proceedings

10
11

And as a former

today Committee Member Hokama.
And Ms. McClean will be testifying on Item

12
13

No.7.

14

MS. McCLEAN:

Good morning, Chair, Committee Members.

My

15

name is Michele McClean.

16

Development, who is involved with the Pu'unoa

17

Village, the proposed Pu'unoa Village affordable

18

housing project that's located mauka of the -- of

19

one of the segments of the project you're about to

20

review.

21

today.

22

I work for Smith

And we appreciate your scheduling this item

My purpose here,

there are two things, two

23

reasons that I came this morning.

One is to just

24

repeat the commitment that we have to continue

25

working with the County and with the Natural
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Resources Conservation Service as both projects move

2

forward, assuming Pu'unoa Village is able to move

3

forward, to ensure that there are no conflicts

4

between the two.

5

submitted comments on it.

6

and continue to review the plans as they become

7

developed and move from conceptual to design and

8

construction.

We reviewed the draft EIS and
We received the final EIS

Obviously, changes and modifications and

9

10

specifics occur along the way.

11

any project.

12

recent plans some changes that were made in the

13

immediate vicinity of the Pu'unoa Village set, we

14

met with the County and have worked out those

15

issues.

16

interested in seeing it.

17

That's typical with

And as we noticed in some of the more

I have a follow-up letter if you're

Our work with the County has been extremely

18

cooperative and we

19

commitment to continuing to work with the County to

20

ensure that both projects can move forward.

21

- again, I'm here to offer our

And, therefore, the second reason that I'm

22

here is to make as clear as I can and to correct the

23

continuing misstatements that are being made from

24

the Mayor and the Planning Director, who -- and it

25

was covered in this morning's Maui News -- say that
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there are conflicts between these two projects.

2

This is an extremely important project that's been

3

in the works.

4

it's been.

5

not going to jeopardize it.

6

conflicts come along, minor ones, as they have,

7

we're working them out and will continue to do that.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thanks.

Thank you, Ms. McClean.

Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?

Seeing none, thank you.

Committee Secretary, is anyone else signed --

13
14

We are

And, again, as

we will continue in that fashion.

11
12

A lot of federal funds involved.

So, again, please accept our commitment that

8
9

They'll be able to tell you how long

signed up for testimony?
Is there anyone in the gallery that would

15
16

like to sign up for testimony this morning on any of

17

our three items?
Okay.

18

Seeing none, if there are no

19

objections, the Chair will close public testimony

20

for today.
Member Kane.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because we're having a presentation,

23

Chair, would it be possible to leave the -- leave it

24

open?

25

an opportunity to provide comment on the

And that way members of the public would have
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presentation before we even get into a discussion,

2

perhaps.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5
6

Okay.
Just a thought, Chair, for

consideration, since it's a presentation.
CHAIR MOLINA:

All right.

The Chair will ask the members,

7

Members Hokama and Pontanilla, any objections to

8

leaving public testimony open till after the

9

presentations are done?

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

Okay.

No objections.
No objections.

Seeing no objections, the Chair will

honor that request.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

ITEM NO.7:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

FLOODING IN THE LAHAINA AREA (C.C. 02-43)
Okay.

Okay, Members, at this time we will

17

take up first Item No.7, which is the flooding in

18

the Lahaina area item.

19

on this project, or, excuse me, project, item, the

20

Committee was informed that the -- Get my place

21

here.

22

Flood Control Project required a second

23

Environmental Impact Statement.

24

previous meeting we had I believe in July of 2002.

25

And that ocean and archaeological surveys were being

Sorry about that.

And just a brief background

-- the Lahaina Watershed

This was from our
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conducted.

And the Natural Resources Conservation

2

District will fund 100 percent of the design and

3

construction costs.

4

responsibility were the acquisition of land,

5

relocation of roadways and easements, and

6

maintenance.

7

also involved a site inspection, the Committee

8

expressed concerns about the silt going into the

9

ocean and potential impacts to marine life.

That the County's

And at that meeting, which I believe

For today's purposes, we're getting an update

10
11

on this project.

And the presentation will be done

12

by Mr. Krueger, the engineer from the Public Works

13

and Environmental Management Office.
And we have in the audience, I believe, from

14
15

the United States Department of Agriculture and

16

Natural Resources Conservation Service Ranne

17

Ganske-Cerizo and also Michael Hayama, the design

18

engineer.

19

questions from the Committee as well.

They're also available as resources for

So with that being said, we're going to take

20

21

a short break.

22

minutes to set up, or are you pretty much ready to

23

go?

24

MR. KRUEGER:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Krueger, do you need a couple of

I'm ready.
Okay.

We'll take a one-minute recess to
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get everything set up here, and then we'll go ahead

2

and start with our presentation.

3

the call of the Chair.

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Recess subject to

(Gavel.)

9:17 a.m.
9:18 a.m.
Public Works and Traffic Committee meeting

7

for September 30th is now back in session.

Members,

8

at this time we will now have a presentation given

9

to us by Mr. Krueger from the Public Works

10

Department regarding the Lahaina Watershed Flood

11

Control Project.

12
13

Mr. Krueger, if you will.
MR. KRUEGER:

Good morning.

The Lahaina flood area, we're

14

working on two projects.

15

Watershed Flood Control Project.

16

talk about -- give you a general background of it,

17

what our objectives were, the status of the project

18

and the next phase.

19

One is the Lahaina
The -- We want to

We have a contract with Munekiyo & Hiraga to

20

do the Environmental Assessment, which turned into

21

an Environmental Impact Statement.

22

agreement with the Natural Resource Conservation

23

Service -- actually, we're in partnership with the

24

NRCS and the West Maui Soil and Water Conservation

25

Service.

We have an

The NRCS is paying half of the contract
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with Munekiyo & Hiraga.

2

Fiscal Year '01, and the contract is essentially to

3

do the Environmental Assessment and get all the

4

permits.

5

contract January 2002.

6

Our funds are from the

And we started the project for the

The watershed -- the Lahaina watershed is all

7

of this area in here.

The Kauaula watershed is this

8

area over here.

9

it gets larger all the way over here.

The skinny part in here, but then
The flood

10

control channel goes -- the outlet is -- the new

11

outlet is over here.

12

this is where the two will meet.

13

goes under the highway and through Puamana.

14

an outlet over here.

15

the way out to Lahainaluna Road.

This is the Kauaula Stream and
Kauaula Stream
There's

And the channel continues all

16

At Lahainaluna Road we'll have a debris

17

inlet, then there's a channel, concrete channel, and

18

then we have a sediment basin.

19

grass channel to another sediment basin right in

20

this area here where we go through the old Wainee

21

Village.

22

be a narrow section.

23

channel to the intersection with the Kauaula Stream

24

where we'll have a debris basin and the waters will

25

separate.

And then we have a

There will be a concrete channel, it will
And then down on be a grass

Most of it will flow this way and we'll
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have another sediment basin in here before we outlet

2

into the ocean.
This is a land use map showing the -- the

3
4

channel coming this way.

Here's the Kauaula Stream

5

debris basin.

6

is the Wainee Village section.

7

This is the inlet basin.

8

basin and the channel goes this way.

9

right now there's a -- there's a temporary diversion

There's a sediment basin here.

This

This is the inlet.

This is the sedimentation
Along here

10

ditch which has helped prevent flooding in Lahaina

11

Town.

12

Environmental Assessment and turning into an

13

Environmental Impact Statement we did on a State and

14

Federal level.

15

Shoreline Setback, Stream Channel Alteration Permit,

16

Conservation District Use Permit, the Department of

17

Army Permit, Water Quality Certification, and the

18

Coastal Zone Management Consistency.

19

Permits required are the SMA

Here's another shot of all the improvements

20

we're doing coming

21

This is Lahainaluna Road, Kauaula Stream.

22

- going -- This is the channel.

The status of the project as we stand now,

23

the final Environmental Impact Statement was filed

24

at OEQC in January of '04.

25

permits, the Special Management Area Use Permit and

We've obtained two
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the Shoreline Setback Permit from the Planning

2

Commission.

3

we -- well, are pending the construction plans.

4

When we have construction plans, then we can go

5

ahead and complete these permits.

The other permits are outstanding until

The next phase will be the construction

6
7

plans, the design of which is being done by NRCS and

8

will be done through several phases.

9

sharing is, as we mentioned before, NRCS pays for

The cost

10

the flood control channel improvements, the County

11

is responsible for obtaining all the land rights and

12

the relocation of roads, utilities.

13

Okay.

14

along through here.

15

There's a debris basin, the sedimentation basin, a

16

grass section in here.

17

in here, a grass section in here, channel section in

18

here.

19

There are different sections as we go
There's grass sections.

There's a concrete channel

Well, this is what it looks like.

The first

20

section from Lahainaluna Road is a concrete channel

21

about lO-feet wide.

22

upper part is like 20-, 25-feet wide, and the bottom

23

section goes to 60- to 80-feet wide.

24

through Wainee Village is about l5-feet wide.

25

That's it.

The grass-lined section on the

The channel

Do you have any questions?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

PWT 09/30/04

1

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

Thank you very much, Mr. Krueger.
Just take a short recess to turn on our

3

lights.

4

(Gavel.)

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Recess subject to the call of the Chair.

9:24 a.m.
9:24 a.m.
The Public Works and Traffic Committee

8

meeting for September 30th is now back in session.

9

Members, at this time the Chair will open up the

10

floor for questions for Mr. Krueger from the Public

11

Works Department as it relates to the Lahaina

12

watershed Project presentation given to you this

13

morning.

14

with Member Kane.

15

Any questions, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We'll start first

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Krueger, thank you for your presentation.

16
17

The sediment basins that are set throughout, what

18

kind of capacity are they projected to -- to endure

19

or handle as far as the water flow corning that --

20

you know, the sheet flow corning down the mountain?

21

Or is it catching sheet flow or is it catching

22

something from an existing drainage system?

23

help us understand a little more, or me, at least, I

24

don't know in anybody else.

25

MR. KRUEGER:

Yeah.

Help

Well, the -- the whole system is to
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1

catch sheet flow and catch it in a channel and

2

direct it through the sedimentation basins.

3

sedimentation basins are large enough so that it

4

slows the water down enough so that the debris in it

5

will settle down.

6

because what is dissolved in the water will stay

7

brown, but the stuff that's floating, a lot of that

8

will come down.

9

several sedimentation basins to reduce the loading

10
11

And the

Now, not all of it will settle

Yeah, yeah.

So we -- we have

on to the ocean.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

What's the capacity of the

12

whole system as far as volume of water?

13

that to what would be considered a 50-year storm or

14

a 100-year storm or to compare it to an extreme

15

event that we had back in '97 where we had, what was

16

it, you know, 7 inches came down in a matter of I

17

don't know how many hours.

18
19

MR. KRUEGER:

It's for a 100-year storm.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

yield.

23
24
25

It's designed to

carry a 100-year storm.

20

22

And compare

CHAIR MOLINA:

I yield.

Thank you.

Thank you.

I

Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee Members.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla.

Good morning, Joe.

In regards

to one of the testifiers this morning talking about
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1

the retention basin close to that aquatic center,

2

how often do we dredge that thing so that it -- you

3

know, what was originally there becomes, you know

4

doesn't hamper the retention as far as the volume of

5

water coming into that area?

6

make sure that the retention basin is dredged?

7

8
9

MR. KRUEGER:

Do we periodically

I don't have any information on that.

I

would defer that to Milton.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

MR. KRUEGER:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

If he has it.
Mr. Director, do you have a response?
My understanding is that particular basin by

13

the aquatic center was basically built because of

14

the development of the aquatic center itself, so

15

it's intended to take care of the additional flows

16

due to the development of the center itself.

17

actual maintenance of the basin is under the

18

jurisdiction of the Parks Department and not our

19

Department, because it was -- that basin is linked

20

to the development of the aquatic center itself.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The

So is there like communication

22

between the Public Works and the Parks in regards to

23

ensuring that -- that we retain the basin itself so

24

that the volume of water that is expected in the

25

basin is not jeopardized?
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1

MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, we've had some discussions with the

2

Parks Department and, of course, we have had some

3

concerns given to us regarding that, but basically

4

whatever that has come in to us, we've basically

5

just referred to the Parks Department for their

6

review and appropriate action.

7

don't -- I'm not sure.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

Okay.

One more question.

What they've done I

Thank you.
In regards to this

10

project here, I notice in looking at the June 21st,

11

2002, letter that was sent out by the previous Mayor

12

to our Chair here, in regards to the construction, I

13

see that we're going to be building some bridges.

14

And what I want to know is:

15

proposing to install?

16

MR. KRUEGER:

How many bridges are we

The -- There's several.

17

or six.

18

landowners.

There's like five

And we are in discussions with the
They are not all set.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. KRUEGER:

Okay.

We know where some of them are going.

21

The second outlet, the new outlet will need a

22

crossing under Honoapiilani Highway.

23

bridge, we're going to use a culvert, con-span

24

culvert.

25

one in.

We--

Instead of a

And the -- we know we're going to put that
And the first phase will end before the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

23

PWT 09/30/04

1

Pu'unoa entrance road.

At the Pu'unoa entrance road

2

there's another crossing which will probably be box

3

culverts instead of a bridge.
The next one would be an access road to be

4

5

determined after we talk to the Kapu family, because

6

I'm not sure which road they use to get down.

7

Normally they use whatever road is in better shape,

8

so we don't want to put a crossing under all their

9

roads, so we want them to pick one road.

But this

10

will have to be in conjunction with the landowners.

11

They also have another access that goes above the

12

ditch that goes to Lahainaluna.

13

crossing.

That's another

14

And then when we go through the Wainee

15

Village, we'll be talking to that landowner again to

16

determine what the next road crossing will be.

17

there's also the Bishop Estate.

18

landowner that we'll be discussing with them 'cause

19

there are existing roads there now, but from -- the

20

sugarcane fields is all gone, so the existing ag

21

roads are going to be changed.

22

crossings.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.

Okay.

And

There's another

So we have several

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Any other questions for the Department before
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1

the Chair has -- asks his questions?

2

way, again, Members, for your information, we do

3

have resource personnel in the gallery that can

4

offer their thoughts,

5

questioning, the Chair will offer you the

6

opportunity to have your say.

I guess.

And by the

After this line of

Mr. Krueger, you mentioned that some of the

7
8

landowners are Bishop Estate and any other

9

landowners that are being affected by this project?

10

MR. KRUEGER:

Yes.

Arnfac, which is -- it's the Wainee

11

Village area.

12

Company from Kauaula Stream towards Launiupoko.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

MR. KRUEGER:

15
16

And then we have the West Maui Land

Okay.
Basically I think there's three major

landowners.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

All right.

17

Do you have at this time an

18

estimated cost breakdown as far as the County's

19

costs, the NRCS --

20

MR. KRUEGER:

Yes.

Total project costs will

is

21

estimated between 16 and $18 million.

The cost of

22

the land is the hardest part, one of the hard parts

23

to estimate.

24

outlet, the new outlet to just before the road to

25

into Pu'unoa is -- is one of our highest costs

The first phase, which is from the
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1

because of the large land area.

2

widest at this area, and besides the channel,

3

there's a maintenance road.

4

Honoapiilani Highway, I -- and the relocation of the

5

power poles.

6

least a million dollars our share for the first

7

phase.

8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

The channel is the

And the crossing on the

My rough estimate right now is at

Are any of the landowners participating in

this project in terms of funding?

10

MR. KRUEGER:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.
Okay.

And you mentioned there are four

12

additional permits.

13

these permits will be completed before we can look

14

at construction design?

15

MR. KRUEGER:

Do you have a timetable on when

The construction design -- Well, it's

16

already started.

Most of these permits are needed

17

when we do Kauaula Stream because that will kick in

18

the Department of Army, which kicks in the Water

19

Quality Certification, and that's in the second

20

phase.

21

phase, we'll start the permitting for that.

22

the time we finish the design, we'll have the

23

permits in hand.

24

construction for the second phase, we'll have all

25

our permits in hand.

So when we are in design of the second
And by

You know, before we go into

So it's during the design
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2

phase of the second phase we'll get the permits.
CHAIR MOLINA:

3
4

26

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Krueger.

Committee Members, any other questions for
Mr. Krueger?

5

If not, I would like to ask maybe Mr. Hayama

6

and Ms. Ganske-Cerizo if they would like to offer

7

any comments to the Committee at this time.

8

Nothing at this time.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

Okay.

Okay.

Okay.
Chair.

Member Pontanilla.
The project cost you say was

going to be 6 and $8 million?

13

MR. KRUEGER:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. KRUEGER:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

16--

16.

-- to 18 million.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Members.

Any other final comments or questions for the

19

Department as it relates to this update on the

20

Lahaina Watershed Project?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Seeing none, there

Mr. Chair, may I have one -Have a seat.
-- comment.
Proceed, Mr. Arakawa.
This is more of a funding issue.
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1

first phase Mr. Krueger mentioned that as far as for

2

the first phase, our costs would be about a million

3

dollars.

4

it, culvert work under Honoapiilani Road, as well as

5

any utility adjustments, as well as land that would

6

be needed for that first phase.

7

This is primarily to do, as I understand

We have been closely following the

8

discussions of the Planning Commission with regard

9

to the Star Wood Vacation Ownerships proposal, and,

10

as you know, what's been contemplated there is that

11

Star Wood is proposing some sort of a contribution

12

to the County to pay for a portion of the Kahoolawe

13

Street extension.

14

know, this is on the Commission's agenda Tuesday,

15

but it was deferred, but that's currently being

16

contemplated.

Assuming that passes and, you

17

So assuming some sort of contribution gets

18

passed, it would then, of course, be needed to be

19

accepted as a gift by -- by this Council.

20

know, we already have a million dollars in the '05

21

budget for the local matching funds for Kahoolawe

22

Street, so, therefore, the question becomes what

23

will happen to that million dollars that is already

24

in the budget should Star Wood gift the County 1 or

25

1.5 million or more.

As you

One of the thoughts that we
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1

had considered that should this scenario corne about,

2

then we would ask the Council for a reappropriation

3

of the existing Kahoolawe Street monies to this

4

Lahaina Watershed Flood Control.

5

probably going to corne up.

6

i t ' l l be early next term.

And that's

If it does corne up,

So I just wanted to at least broach that

7
8

topic before the Council.

9

have any comments on that, you know, we'd certainly

10

be happy to try to address any comments or concerns

11

you might have on it at this time, but it's

12

basically not a formal proposal at this point.

13

just a contemplated action based on what the

14

Commission -- the Commission's decision would be on

15

Star Wood Vacation Ownership's development.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

And, of course, if you

- it's
It's

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Committee Members, any questions for the

17
18

Director?

19

question for you, either Mr. Arakawa or Mr. Krueger.

20

Are there any temporary measures being done?

21

know, as we approach the rainy season in the area,

22

is there anything the Department is looking at doing

23

to

24

maybe a Band-Aid as we approach the rainy season?

25

Okay.

Seeing none, one -- one quick

I guess, as a

MR. KRUEGER:

Yes.

You

for lack of a better term,

We do have the temporary diversion
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1

ditch in place.

2

because there was two large storms one after the

3

other, we didn't have time to make the repairs after

4

the first storm, that's why there was some flooding.

5

But it's been repaired and we're ready for the next

6

storm.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

point?

9

MR. KRUEGER:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

During the last winter storm,

So it's a wait-and-see at this

Yes.
And now one last question.

The basins that

11

you've been talking about, how effective will they

12

be at keeping the silt out of the ocean?

13

know that was one of the major concerns from our

14

last meeting.

15

us a -- I guess a guess or a guesstimate as to how

16

effectively it will minimize the amount of silt

17

going into the ocean?

18

MR. KRUEGER:

At this point can you,

Because I

I guess, give

The actual numbers we had predicted are in

19

our final Environmental Impact Statement, but to

20

give you an idea how it -- how it really helps is at

21

Honolua Watershed before we installed the

22

sedimentation basins, water, it would stay the brown

23

into the ocean for,

24

it's like two to three weeks.

25

will turn brown after a storm, especially at the

like, 30 to 45 days, and now
You know, the water

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

30

PWT 09/30/04

1

initial brown of a storm, but the length of time

2

that it stays brown shortens a lot because there's

3

not much.

4

put in a sedimentation basin.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

The loading is really less than when we

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Krueger.

Any other final questions or comments for the

7

Department regarding the project?

Okay.

With that

8

being said, the Chair would like to thank the

9

Department for their work and giving the Committee

10

an update on this project.

11

objections, the Chair will defer this item.

12

If there are no

Any objections?

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No objections, Chair.

Member Kane.
The line of questioning that Member

16

Pontanilla had with respects to the testimony of the

17

aquatic center drainage area, can this Committee

18

just as an FYI to the Planning Department perhaps

19

write a letter to the Director notifying him of the

20

concern that was addressed here in the Committee?

21

And then perhaps ask for a response which could

22

probably be forwarded over to the Parks and

23

Agriculture Committee.

24

then just responding back to this Committee somehow.

25

Since you're looking at deferral, it'll be something

And if it's not an item,
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1

that can be inserted.

I don't know.

We can figure out the logistics, but at least

2
3

get some comment.

Because it does sound like a

4

concern that that basin has served its purpose and

5

is serving its purpose with alleviating the flooding

6

issues in -- on Wainee Street in an area, and I

7

think what was brought forward was -

8

significant as far as for the ADA compliancy for the

9

Taste of Lahaina functions that were there

was

10

previously, so raising it up along with the floods

11

and the -- the sedimentation, we've reduced the

12

capacity of that system, it seems, significantly.

13

And that's something that we need to address,

14

because then it goes away from the intent of why it

15

was there in the first place, to handle the

16

overflow.

17

what it should be, you know, somehow it should be

18

addressed.

And if it's something that's less than

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21
22
23

Okay.
And I think it's important for us to

know what is being done to alleviate that problem.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I believe that is a very reasonable

request, Member Kane.

24

MR. TAGUCHI:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

The staff will work on that.

May I comment.
Mr. Taguchi.
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1

MR. TAGUCHI:

I believe the Department has a second part

2

of the presentation, which is the Lahaina Town

3

Drainage Master Plan, which will have a PowerPoint

4

presentation as well.

5

item.

6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you for that

reminder.
Now, Members, we do have one other

8
9

Okay.

It's all part of that one

presentation as it relates to the Lahaina area.

10

This is on the Lahaina Town Drainage Master Plan,

11

and which basically consists of a systemic

12

development of storm drainage improvements from

13

Kahoma Stream to Kauaula Stream.

14

related to our meeting back -- last meeting, this

15

was July 31st of 2002, which involved a site

16

inspection and meeting on flooding in the Lahaina

17

area.

18

And, again, this

So at this point we will take a short break.

19

Mr. Krueger, do you need a break, or we can just

20

shut the lights and are you ready to go?

21

MR. KRUEGER:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm ready.
Okay.

All righty.

We'll go ahead and

23

proceed with Mr. Krueger doing the second portion of

24

the Lahaina flooding area item which relates to the

25

drainage master plan.
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Proceed, Mr. Krueger.

1

2

MR. KRUEGER:

Okay.

First I want to talk about the

3

general background, our objectives, the status of

4

the project, and how it relates to other related

5

projects.
This is the area of our master plan study.

6

7

It's from Puamana, the Kauaula Stream, up to the

8

watershed flood control project, which goes to

9

Lahainaluna Road.

And we go up Lahainaluna Road to

10

above the residential area to Kahoma Stream and down

11

to the ocean, all this area is part of the Lahaina

12

Town Master Plan.

13

We have a contract with Belt Collins Hawaii.

14

The funding was from the Fiscal Year '03 Countywide

15

Drainage.

16

area.

17

had a first draft report in August '03 and a

18

prefinal report in August '04.

19

I just showed you the limits of the study

The contract started in February '03 and we

The objectives of the drainage master plan is

20

to, first off, define the existing flooding and

21

drainage problems; then to identify, analyze the

22

existing drainage system, determine existing and

23

proposed land uses so we can compute our flows,

24

analyze possible solutions, recommend and prioritize

25

improvements, develop cost estimates, identify
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1

required approvals and permits, and hold public

2

information meetings.

3

The status of our project so far, we've met

4

with the Friends of Moku'ula.

5

three project meeting:

6

people, all their engineers and developers; the

7

Lahaina Watershed Flood Control people, and the

8

Lahaina Town Master Plan.

9

all three projects.

10

Actually,

it was the

The Moku'ula Restoration

We had a joint meeting on

Our first public meeting was held in March

11

'03 and we had some preliminary maps.

12

public meeting was held in January after our draft

13

report went through a review.

14

have -- we have our pre final report that we're going

15

over, and it does have some cost estimates and a

16

priority list.

17

do a final report.

18

Our second

And now that we

And after that, then we're going to

The other related projects in the area, we

19

had the Lahaina Watershed Flood Control, which our

20

master plan is dependent upon.

21

island and the pond that's going to be developed.

22

We have the Lahaina bypass, which is going to be

23

above the watershed flood control.

24

development of the Honoapiilani Highway from two to

25

four lanes from Dickenson towards Aholo Street.

We have the Moku'ula

And the
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1
2
3

Are there any questions?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Krueger.

Short and

sweet.

4
5

Okay.

We're going to wait to get our lights turned
on again.
Members, any questions for Mr. Krueger or Mr.

6

7

Arakawa as it relates to the Drainage Master Plan

8

for Lahaina?

9

Mr. Krueger, any cost breakdown, again,

just

10

for the drainage master plan?

If you could show the

11

Committee and, you know, for,

I guess, the County as

12

well as the other parties involved.

13

MR. KRUEGER:

The pre final includes some cost breakdowns.

14

It is prefinal, but the first phase to alleviate

15

that bad problem -- the bad drainage area, which is

16

right above Moku'ula and below the -- on Shaw Street

17

below the pond, the swimming pool pond.

18

was flooded the worst.

19

bring the drainage

20

pond, there's a ditch there now, but we would

21

improve that, and to install box culverts on Prison

22

Street to collect the water and take it out to an

23

outlet.

24

for construction.

25

that is the most expensive one.

Their area

The solution we had was to

- bring the water along Moku'ula

The preliminary cost was like $20 million
That's just Phase I.

Of course,
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CHAIR MOLINA:

2

36

Okay.

Members, any other questions?

One quick one on Wainee Street, the infamous

3

Wainee Street.

4

improvements planned for that area, since, you know,

5

that always tends to be the most I guess noteworthy

6

area flooding in that part of town?

7

MR. KRUEGER:

What are the -- again, the

That will be -- you know, the culverts that

8

goes down Prison Street and along the pond, the open

9

channel along the pond, will pick up the water from

10

that low lying area on Wainee Street.

11

will have is

12

put it into the open channel along the pond and the

13

box culverts on Prison Street.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

- is inlets to pick up the water and

Thank you.
Any other questions for the Department

16

related to the drainage master plan?

17

Pontanilla.

18

So what we

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Mr.

Is there like a

19

completion date when all of these things will be

20

done?

21

MR. KRUEGER:

You mean all the construction or the design,

22

the planning?

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, the master plan itself.

24

Is it like the five-year plan, ten-year plan,

25

20-year plan?
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MR. KRUEGER:

It will be broken up into phases and in each

2

phase

3

just for the design, and other phases may take only

4

six months, so -

5

wait because the funding.

6

into

7

hard to predict, but we did prioritize it, which one

8

should go first and second and --

9

- Some phases will take a year and a half

And in some phases we may have to
So we didn't break it up

into time phases because we don't -- that's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the higher priority projects

10

would kind of help out as far as major flooding in

11

town, then?

12

MR. KRUEGER:

Correct.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

15

Any other questions for Mr. Krueger or Mr.

16

Arakawa as it relates to the Drainage Master Plan

17

for Lahaina?

18

thanks you again for your

19

today.

Okay.

Seeing none, again, the Chair
- both presentations

20

Seeing that there are no other questions on

21

the matter, the Chair will officially defer all of

22

Item No.7, the flooding in the Lahaina area.
Any objections to deferral?

23
24

very much.

25

ACTION:

Okay.

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION
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1

ITEM NO.2:

DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS (KIHEI FARM
SUBDIVISION AND KALAMA COMMERCIAL PROJECT)
(C.C. 02-101)

2

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, next on our agenda is Item No.

4

2 -- there we go.

5

mind, I'm a little slow today.

6

which has to do with the dedication of roadway lots

7

in the Kihei Farm Subdivision and Kalama Commercial

8

Project.

Must be the County fair on my
Forgive me.

I was informed this morning that there are

9
10

some glitches from the Department, I've been

11

informed by them, and that there's been a request

12

for a deferral on this item.
Any objections to deferral, or would the

13
14

Committee like to hear from the Department as to why

15

this item is not being able to be addressed today?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

What's the reason?
Mr. Arakawa.

Councilmember Hokama, I just apologize to

19

the Committee.

This item is apparently not ready

20

for Council action at this time.

21

that there is apparently a dispute between the

22

developer and contractors as to the work that was

23

supposed to have been done and apparently it has not

24

been done to our satisfaction, so we are requesting

25

deferral.

We were informed
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

And I appreciate the

2

Department ensuring meeting of standards; thereby,

3

I'm happy to support their request for deferral.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

5

6

Thank you, Member Hokama.
Item 2 will be deferred.

Any

objections?

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, at this time we are awaiting the

9

10

Council member from Molokai to participate for our

11

next item, which is Item No. 23.

12

told that he will not be here till 10 o'clock, so at

13

this time, if there are no objections, the Chair

14

would like to take a recess until 10 o'clock.

15

objections?

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

ITEM NO. 23:

Okay.

And we've been

Recess until 10:00.

Any

(Gavel. )

9:50 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
DRAINAGE AND FLOODING CONCERNS ON MOLOKAI
(C. C. 04-46)

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Traffic Committee meeting

21

for September 30th is now back in session.

22

we have one more item to address, that is Item No.

23

23, which is the drainage and flood concerns on

24

Molokai.

25

March 22nd of this year the Committee held a site

Brief background on this matter.
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1

inspection and meeting on Molokai to discuss

2

drainage and flooding concerns.

3

receive a petition from the Molokai Neighborhood

4

Safety Coalition requesting that all agencies corne

5

together and collaborate in resolving this serious

6

flooding problem.

7

The Committee did

The Committee discussed the Drainage Master

8

Plan for Kaunakakai as presented by the former

9

Department of Public Works and Waste Management, and

10

we are revisiting this item to allow the Department

11

to update the Committee on the progress of the

12

drainage master plan and any other projects that

13

will help resolve drainage and flooding concerns on

14

Molokai.

15

At this point the Chair welcomes

16

Councilmember Mateo as the representative of Molokai

17

to our proceedings today.

18

objections,

19

to provide a brief overview of some of the current

20

challenges that Molokai is facing prior to our

21

presentation from Mr. Krueger.

22
23

And if there are no

I would like to ask Councilmember Mateo

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chairman, thank you very much.

24

And I would like to thank the Chair for bringing

25

this item up again for -- for review for this
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Committee.
I think -- I think it goes, you know, without

2
3

saying, I think after our March site visit on

4

Mo1okai I think it was made real evident, you know,

5

with the petition that was presented to the

6

Committee, with the photographs that was presented

7

to the Committee, I think it

8

know,

9

- the urgency, you

just kind of presents itself.
When the Molokai

re Department, when the

10

Molokai Police Department, when the Molokai Youth

11

Center, when the Kaunakakai Ballpark, when the Duke

12

Maliu Ballpark, these are County facilities, and

13

these are County faci1it

14

winter, during every heavy rain, in addition to our

15

small communities, all flood.

16

on for years.

17

our community, I think, you know, instead of really

18

having to look forward to the

19

gaiety of the holidays, we look forward to

20

sandbagging because flooding will occur.

21

matter of if, it will.

22

necessities of trying to get sand bags, that's not

23

available as well.

24
25

s that during every

This has been going

You know, as winter approaches for

to the gay

It's not a

And, you know, even like

At this particular point, Chairman,

I would

just like to ask the Department to provide us with a
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status update on the Kaunakakai Drainage Project

2

that was halted by the Department of Health earlier

3

this year when they had found oil.

4

know what the status of that particular project is.

5

I would like the Department to follow up with us in

6

providing us information on the other Kaunakakai

7

drainage projects as well as them providing us

8

information on how they are preparing to help us

9

during the upcoming winter storms.

10

So my purpose, you know,

We just don't

in participating

11

this morning is essentially to do that, and just to

12

remind the Department, you know, of the petition

13

that was sent in.

14

got to have our residents begging, you know, and

15

saying, help us.

16

It's a pretty sad day when we've

And perhaps one of the means that the

17

Department can do immediately is perhaps a

18

coordinated session or meeting with the State, with

19

Department of Hawaiian Homes, with DL -- with DLNR,

20

with the Army Corps of Engineers.

21

start talking about the problem.

22

does not have the deep pockets, you know, to remedy

23

all the problems.

24

around because of all of these entities all

25

contribute to the flooding of our communities.

You know, let's
The County is --

And there's enough blame to go
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know,

just to have a dialogue to try to see how we

2

can remedy this situation.

3

important element that we need to do.

I think that's an

4

And I just would like to ask the Department,

5

you know, for their follow-up and their comments on

6

addressing our communities needs.

7
8

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Any other Committee member who would like to

10

make remarks before the presentation is done?

11

Seeing none --

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'll make a remark.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Hokama.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Only because it appears, in my opinion,

15

Chair, with the advent of companies and entities

16

that were considered the plantation leaving regions

17

or areas, whether it be West Maui, Molokai, Lanai,

18

the stewardship of the land and the philosophy of

19

landowners has changed accordingly.

20

appreciate Mr. Mateo's deep concern for his

21

community because it's a large symptom of something

22

that is Countywide regarding drainage.

23

heard from Mr. Krueger on the West Maui concerns.

24

You already know about the Lanai concerns and that

25

as one of the land use requirements for their

And so I can

We just
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approval Castle & Cooke is required to participate

2

with the Department of Public Works to come up with

3

an improved Lanai City Drainage Master Plan, also.

4

So I just share that and that -- and, again,

5

you look at Kaunakakai, Mr. Chair, and part of Mr.

6

Mateo's concern here, concerned area, we are all

7

aware that it's basically sea level.

8

level, so it's going to collect water from the mauka

9

parts.

It's a low

I think one of the things that DSA can help

10

us planning is that should we make adjustments in

11

certain types of building standards?

12

past what we did was mostly everybody was post and

13

pier.

14

above the ground.

15

drainage areas, whether it be Kaunakakai, Lanai,

16

West Maui, we have a lot of problem areas that comes

17

to us in claims and settlements because the slab is

18

ground level.

19

very well, I expect those things to be flooded

20

eventually, depending on the flow and amount of

21

water that comes down, Chairman.

Okay.

In the

You elevated your building and floor level

22

If we look at the concerns of the

And unless the drainage does its job

So does it make sense for us to keep

23

approving structures on slab on grade in flood

24

zones?

25

new and better option for our community because

I don't know.

I would think we would have a
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maybe in the future that's the way we need to go.

2

It concerns me when I look at a very nice re

3

renovated Molokai Youth Center, then you go mauka

4

side, the parking lot entrance, and you're going,

5

wow, if there's a good-sized rain and it comes down

6

our street, it's going to come right down these

7

steps and right into our brand-new renovated Molokai

8

Youth Center, because that's the slope of the land.

9

And we approved the project to be built under those

10
11

conditions.
So I can appreciate my colleague's concern,

12

because instead of doing it elevated, we're going to

13

pay a lot more to redesign a drainage system that

14

currently obviously from all evidence is inadequate.

15

But what I will share with you that our community

16

has done in the past and it's because of volunteers,

17

normally at times we have people during the summer

18

months go up into the gulches and valleys and try

19

and restore old deflection walls.

20

the old Hawaiian walls that diverted water away from

21

an impact area.

22

A lot of it is

So that's maintenance.

In the past on Lanai, Castle & Cooke did it
I cannot say how much I

23

on the dole, you know.

24

appreciate what they used to do, because now that we

25

don't have it, we are suffering the same type of
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problems Mr. Mateo suffers.

So obviously someone in

2

the past had good maintenance mentality that on the

3

off season you go and do your maintenance of either

4

dredge one catchment or diversion ditch,

5

wall to ensure the problem redirection of flow,

6

whatever it be, so that when we do have those major

7

concerns.

8

mitigate as possible because what we've done in

9

advance.

fix the

It can at best be as effective to

I hope we can change it with people like Mr.

10
11

Arakawa, Mr. Agaran, because it surely gets real

12

tiring of always responding after the fact,

13

Chairman.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I thank you for this opportunity.
Thank you, Member Hokama.

I guess it goes

to show we can learn from history as well.
Any other comments prior to our presentation?

16
17

Seeing none, at this point the Chair will tUrn the

18

microphone over to Mr. Krueger for the presentation

19

on the Kaunakakai drainage.

20

will.

21

22

MR. KRUEGER:

Mr. Krueger, if you

Thank you.
The Kaunakakai has three separate projects

23

that we're working on:

One is the Kaunakakai

24

drainage master plan, the second one is the Kapaakea

25

Flood Control, and the third one is the Ranch Camp
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Subdivision, which caused the flooding of the fire

2

station.
The dotted -- dotted line shows the area of

3

4

the master plan study.

The Kapaakea Flood Control

5

runs right through here.

6

has been put in called Kaniike.

7

Kapaakea Homestead.

8

straight through here.

9

by putting in a flood control to come -- corne on the

This is the new road that
This is the

Right now the water comes
We're going to redirect it

10

other side of the homes and between the road, the

11

new road through this wetland area.
Ranch Camp is right in here and above --

12
13

right above Ranch Camp is a diversion ditch that has

14

been clogged and -- because it hasn't been

15

maintained for a long period of time.

16

going to upgrade that.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

One quick question, Chairman, please.
Who has property control of that ditch you

18
19

just mentioned, Mr. Krueger?

20

Maui's land?

21

Ranch Camp?

22
23

And we're

MR. KRUEGER:

Is that County of

Is that Molokai Ranch land above the

It's not the County of Maui.

I believe it's

the -- it's ranch.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. KRUEGER:

Molokai Ranch?
Uh-huh.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Proceed, Mr. Krueger.

3

MR. KRUEGER:

The drainage master plan was completed back

4

in '92.

There's like -- there's five systems,

5

Systems A, B, C, D, and E.

6

That started back in '93.

7

construction.

8

the town.

9

and outlets to the ocean.

System A is completed.
System B is still under

This is System A which is right above

System B runs through the middle of town
We have two-thirds of

10

this completed.

11

here.

12

the line in the contaminated area so we don't have

13

to deal with the decontaminating the soils in that

14

area.

15

The contaminated area is right in

What we plan to do is redesign and relocate

The next phase, which will be subs with

16

System C is this section right below the town

17

including this section right here.

18

that runs along here, along Camp 5 through this

19

Seaside area.

20

there's an existing culvert in here.

21

right through here.

22

right through.

23

existing ditches at Kapaakea Homesteads.

24
25

D is a section

There's an existing ditch in here and
Kapaakea comes

Kapaakea Flood Control comes

And System E runs through the

This is the Ranch Camp Subdivision and here's
the diversion ditch above here.

The Kapaakea Flood
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Control is not a new project.

2

where it's located.

3

started early -- in the '70's, in fact,

4

the project out, and there was a Corps of Engineers

5

project, but the -- the cost of the project was too

6

high to meet the cost benefit ratio.

7

bid they had established what the cost benefits

8

were, and the cost of bid was higher than what it

9

was affordable, so they canceled the project.

10

I just showed you

There's a project that had
they had bid

Prior to the

I

think it was like $800,000 at that time.
Since the Molokai Educational Center has been

11

12

built, we've ask the Corps to go back and redo the

13

cost analysis, because now we feel it might be

14

beneficial for the Corps to fund the project.

15

they have agreed to go back and look at it.

16

they're in the analysis stage of determining the

17

value of all the -- all the improvements, the

18

existing and new improvements, to determine if the

19

project meets their cost benefit.

And
And

The Ranch Camp Subdivision, the existing

20

21

ditch is right above it and it's a diversion ditch.

22

It diverts all the water coming from up above.

23

I guess there's a culvert under one -- a service

24

road.

25

ditch got plugged up and it overflowed and it came

And

I guess the culvert got plugged up or the
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down Illio Road, which goes right into the fire

2

station.

3

cleaned it out in a little bit.

4

now we're looking for a permanent solution.

5

going to do a survey and do an analysis in-house to

6

determine the adequacy of the diversion ditch, go in

7

and upgrade it.

?:

We're

Chair.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. KRUEGER:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

Now where we're --

Do we have any questions?

8

9

We got a right of entry and we went and

Mr. Krueger.
Mr. Chairman.
Okay.

We'll go ahead and turn our lights

on first before we entertain questions.
Okay.

14

We'll start first with Member Kane --

15

excuse me, Member Pontanilla, you had your hand up

16

first.

17
18

We'll work our way down -- down the line.
Member Pontanilla, questions for Mr. Krueger.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Krueger, you had one map

19

that was shown on the side of the wall in regards to

20

A, B, C, and D, and E.

21

MR. KRUEGER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

Yes.

I guess System

Because of discovery of oil in

System A?

24

MR. KRUEGER:

System B.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Oh, system B.
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MR. KRUEGER:

System A is completed.

System A is up here.

2

System B runs right through the middle of town down

3

through toward the wharf road, the road that goes to

4

the wharf.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MR. KRUEGER:

7

And it's right in this area on that road

that belongs to the State.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

MR. KRUEGER:

10
11

Yeah.

Okay.

Well, it's off the right-of-way, so we're

going into the road right-of-way.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Now, since the discovery

12

of oil in that area and because it's -- the sea

13

level of it is pretty low, as far as oil traveling

14

inland, and, you know, you're going to do System C

15

in the future, do we know if there's oil in town?

16

MR. KRUEGER:

At one time the -- the power company was

17

located right there, yeah.

18

located directly, in fact,

in town.

Right off Camp 5.

19

MR. KRUEGER:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

MR. KRUEGER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. KRUEGER:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

The power company was

Yeah.

The systems

Right about there, I think.

Maybe there.

Yeah.
Right about there.
Do we have an idea if there's

contamination in the soil in that area?
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MR. KRUEGER:

Hawaiian I is right around here.

When they

2

were doing some work, they found some contamination,

3

but the extent of the contamination is not known at

4

this time.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So if we do System C and we

6

find contamination, what is the alternative for

7

that?

8
9

MR. KRUEGER:

I don't know.

We can change the -- where we

locate the storm drains, go through another road.

I

10

wouldn't want to try to decontaminate it because the

11

groundwater -- I mean, if it's

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

MR. KRUEGER:

Yeah.

If it's over there, then it's -- it's more

14

widespread than we anticipated, so I will try to

15

relocate the storm system, find another route that's

16

not contaminated.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we haven't tested, do some

ground testing, then?

19

MR. KRUEGER:

Correct.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

MR. KRUEGER:

Correct.

As of yet.

The -- And the contamination in

22

the wharf road may not be the power company.

23

be because along here there's some fuel storage,

24

fuel tank storage.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.
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2

3

MR. KRUEGER:

So it may be that.

It may not be the

Molokai Electric.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Yeah.

What I'm afraid

4

of is because of the sea level in that area is being

5

so low that, you know, we may have more

6

contamination than we can think of, yeah, especially

7

when tide moves inland.

8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

So thank you.

Member Pontanilla, Director Arakawa wanted

to --

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

-- to your question.
Actually,

I think Mr. Krueger answered it,

13

but I think our two basic choices are either -- when

14

we run into oil, we can try to decontaminate and

15

deal with the problem as

16

project cost, obviously, or we can reroute the line

17

away from it.

18

away, we'd have to do some tests to make sure that

19

wherever we were rerouting it to doesn't have any of

20

that oil.

21

we're dealt, left to deal with.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

which would add to the

And, of course, if we reroute it

So it's basically two basic choices that

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Member Kane, you had a question for the

Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'll just limit mine to one, Chair,
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1

it's the legal component.

I think Mr. Hokama -- and

2

I hope I'm not taking a line of questioning from

3

him, but just the issue of because it's Ranch

4

whoever, it's not County property, and because you

5

had to go through a right of entry process, get in

6

there, clean it up; is there any legal recourse that

7

we have as far as an obligation by the owner of the

8

property?

9

reason, and was there some maintenance obligation

- or

Obviously that was put there for a

10

that they had to fulfill?

11

documentation or any access to files or records that

12

would give us legal recourse to deal with the

13

landowner doing his obligation, if there is any?

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MS. YOUNG:

And if so, do we have

Corporation Counsel Young.

I'm not familiar with this particular right of

16

entry agreement, but typically what a right of entry

17

is is just to allow the County to be on the property

18

in order to do whatever work it has to do.

19

usually we wouldn't have recourse because the

20

landowner is only providing us access on to their

21

property and they're not usually ensuring that that

22

property is going to be in a certain condition.

23

it would depend on the specific terms of that

24

particular right of entry agreement or agreement we

25

had with the landowner.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So my question more would be

2

in line with if there's a drainage way -- What is it

3

called, Mr. Krueger?

4

MR. KRUEGER:

A diversion ditch.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's a diversion.

It was built for a

6

particular reason.

7

must have been some permitting process for it to get

8

built.

9

wasn't, but are -- Would there be any obligations

And it would seem that there

I don't know, maybe it was so long ago there

10

tied to the construction of a diversion by the

11

landowner as far as maintenance of that, that

12

diversion or the diversion area?

13

the legal

14

fulfilling their obligation, what legal recourse

15

does the County have, since we were the damaged

16

party via our Fire Department as well as public at

17

large?

18

MS. YOUNG:

And what would be

In other words, if they're not

Well, I don't know exactly what type of

19

permits were needed.

I'm guessing that there would

20

be an SMA, at least, permit that was required and

21

building permit for this diversion system.

22

depend on what the terms were.

23

that system would have maintenance of that system,

24

so they would have an obligation to maintain that

25

property_

It would

Usually the owner of
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Final question, Chair.

2

So is there any effort on the County's part

3

to investigate that as far as our legal -- I mean,

4

to protect the County, which is the public,

5

ultimately?

6

to respond to that, but at least some due diligence

7

to who has what obligation?

8
9

So I don't know if Mr. Arakawa is able

And in this case if there's a diversion that
was constructed for a particular reason, obviously

10

if there were no houses there, no Ranch Camp, no

11

nothing, then there wouldn't be a need for it

12

because the natural lay would have taken it right

13

into the wetland below.

14

constructed houses over there at some point in

15

history, a diversion was probably associated with

16

that construction and, therefore, there seems to be

17

some obligation by a landowner or whoever

18

constructed it to maintain it.

19

lacking, then shouldn't we be looking into some

20

recourse to protect the County's interest as far as

21

the money outlay and protecting the County?

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

But because they

And if that has been

Mr. Arakawa.
Councilmember Kane, I think that's an

24

excellent point.

And I don't have the answer to the

25

question right now, but I think we should look into
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it and ascertain what the facts are.

2

certainly report back to this Committee on your

3

question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

And we can

I would appreciate that, Chair.

So noted.
Thank you.

Mr. Mateo.
Chairman, thank you very much.

that was -- that was my interest as well.

And

Only

10

because, you know, like that diversion ditch does

11

not belong to the County.

12

Molokai Ranch.

13

the -- I would assume the agreement was their

14

maintenance of that particular ditch.

15

was, you know, where -- This has been an ongoing

16

problem for such a long time, it's just been

17

compounded over the years, and still nothing had

18

been done.

19

It is -- it belongs to

And part of the process and part of

So my concern

So my question to Corporation Counsel would

20

have been, you know, asking for you to review

21

whatever documents we have on file and take a look

22

at what our alternatives are in dealing with the

23

particular landowner.

24

continue to go through this kind of process again.

25

Because we just cannot

And I thank Member Kane for, you know, asking
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those questions, because I think that is really, you

2

know, the key element in dealing with the Kaunakakai

3

flooding problems.

4

we have to deal with it,

5

addressing the initial problem, and the initial

6

problem is the culvert that's not working because

7

it's been damaged.

8
9

I think we've got to start

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Member Hokama.

10
11

And unfortunately, even though

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, maybe just for the expansion of

12

the Committee's request to the Department regarding

13

the diversion ditch, I think we need to find out

14

exactly if it's just that and why wasn't it or isn't

15

it a dedicated drainage easement to the advantage of

16

the County if we approved that subdivision to be

17

constructed.

18

appropriate agency or department can follow through

19

on the land use approval process and what conditions

20

of land use, if any, would be pertinent to this

21

concern regarding this Item 23, Mr. Chairman, on

22

that particular project area of the Ranch Camp mauka

23

flooding.

24

25

So I would ask, one, if the

Because I think the members have brought up
some good points, Chairman.

If it's not a natural
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diversion ditch, then obviously it was built to

2

address something that was a requirement.

3

sure we can have records to verify that requirement

4

and the conditions of -- of approval.

So I'm

5

The other one was Mr. Arakawa's comment about

6

the concern from the Committee Members regarding the

7

oil or hazardous material.

8

was

9

redirect and find a different routing.

So one of the options

that I heard was go around that area or
Nonetheless,

10

whose responsibility is it to clean up that

11

hazardous material?

12

acknowledge it and then walk away, or do we address

13

it and take care of it?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

Are we just going to say we

I think that's part of the issue.

Once we

15

run into the oil, we have to find who basically

16

spilled it there, and that's a big question mark.

17

You know, we have to first find the fault and try to

18

attribute the cost to that party.

19

can do that, then I'm not sure what kind of legal

20

issues would be involved with that or whether or not

21

that would be a big fight or what.

22

more complicated if we go that route as opposed to

23

just trying to avoid it and get our drainage system,

24

you know, put in.

25

And assuming we

But it's a lot

So, I mean, that's -- that's, I guess, a
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hypothetical question at this point, but generally

2

if we're going to have to try to remediate it, it

3

would be more expensive and more time consuming.

4

mean, that's generally in answer to your question.

5

I

I understand that, Mr. Arakawa, and my

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

concern is we've become aware of a situation and I

7

hope we don't just walk away and say, well, okay,

8

then we're not going to do anything here.

9

let's forget it, we're going this side, the dirt

10

the dirt or the soil is fine, but we still aware

11

that we have a problem area along the path of the

12

project.

And say,

So if I can ask, Chairman.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Corp. Counsel, what wouldn't -- why

16

wouldn't, you know, we consider -- And if you tell

17

me, well, you need to amend the law, maybe we should

18

consider that we do the project, anyway, and the

19

improvements or additional cost to mitigate that

20

Department of Health or hazardous material concern,

21

we take care of it, charge it, and lien it again the

22

property where the correction work is being done,

23

remedial work is being done, and then deal with the

24

owner that way.

25

If it's not them, then how did it get on
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their property?

2

we'll foreclose and sell the property and recoup our

3

expenses.

4

MS. YOUNG:

And if they don't want to pay, then

Hazardous waste law is very complicated, but

5

my understanding of hazardous waste is that if the

6

property is obtained by the current landowner and

7

they did not put the hazardous materials there and

8

they didn't do anything active with the property,

9

they didn't develop it, is that, you know, depending

10

on the circumstances, they may not be liable for

11

that hazardous waste.

12

materials would be the responsibility of the

13

previous landowner or -- so, you know, there would

14

be recourse against that property owner.

15

And that the hazardous

But we would have to take a look at, you

16

know, responsibility.

17

look at what facts we're dealing with now, what

18

the -- what the landowner had developed on the

19

property when they obtained it, what circumstances

20

they obtained it under, because sometimes there's

21

provisions in the deed that allow for recovery, you

22

know, that basically the previous landowner, if

23

they're the responsible parties, would be

24

responsible for that hazardous waste.

25

times nowadays there's provisions in the deed that

And, of course, we'd have to

A lot of
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1

absolve the previous landowner from that

2

responsibility, basically you're taking the property

3

as is, that's fairly common.

4

have to look at the specific circumstances of that

5

particular conveyance.

But, again, we would

And, again, and we would work with Public

6

7

Works and Planning Departments to -- to look at who

8

is required to maintain it, who is required to

9

remediate the hazardous waste problem on that

10
11

property.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

How long would that -- you need to get that

12

kind of information?

13

of a concern that the Department has chose to defer

14

this project, if I understand it right.

15

Because to me it's big enough

Is that correct, Mr. Arakawa, this project is

16

deferred until you resolve this hazardous material

17

situation?

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

For Kaunakakai drainage system?
Yes.
We are proposing to basically go around the

21

existing oil that we found.

22

can correct me if I'm wrong, but we will be

23

requesting funding as part of the '06 budget for --

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And maybe Mr. Krueger

Because you requested to take away funding

from that project and transfer it to another one.
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Isn't that right, Mr. Mateo?

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

So what's happened on B, Subsystem B,

4

basically, is that we've had the mauka portions of

5

the drain line constructed, but there is no outlet.

6

So the improvements that have already been

7

constructed are of basically very limited use

8

without the outlet.

9

order to make the system work.

So the outlet is needed in
And the quickest way

10

for us to have that system operational is to

11

basically just put in a new drain line away from the

12

known spills.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so this is going to cost us the same,

14

going to save us money, going to cost us a lot more

15

money?

16

MR. KRUEGER:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. KRUEGER:

Do you have an estimate, Joe?
It will be about 3 to 5 percent more.
Because of the delay in time?
The delay in time, the rebidding.

We

19

actually canceled the contract, the contractor.

20

We're closing out the contract.

21

rebid the contract.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So we'd have to

The reason I ask these questions,

23

Chairman, is, one, if the Department is already

24

contacting the Corps of Engineers to review certain

25

cost items within their formula of whether or not
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1

that we -- this project area qualifies for certain

2

assistance, the Corps also deals with hazardous

3

material and wetlands that we are knowledgeable of.

4

They deal with it in Saipan, Tinin, other areas of

5

the Pacific basin, also.

6

there's funds called FUDS or SUDS, I forget the

7

Federal acronym for it, but it's to process and deal

8

with hazardous material, I think Congress puts aside

9

every year.

10

So there -- I think

Have the Department considered going

after those funds to

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Arakawa or Mr. Krueger.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

to address the problems?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

No, no, we haven't.

The section of storm

14

drain along the wharf road that we found the

15

contaminated at is on private property.

16

was the only portion of the storm drain that we --

17

was outside of the State road right-of-way.

18

now we're going back into the -- all into the State

19

road right-of-way to get away from them.

20

portion has been tested by the State Highways

21

Department to determine that it's not contaminated

22

so that they don't have to do any decontamination.

23

So we won't have to decontaminate the rest of the

24

project.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that

Is there any evidence that the
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1

contamination is contained or is spreading?

2

know the -

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

No, we don't.

We don't.

Do we

From what we can

4

tell, there's a fuel tank right next to the area, so

5

we're guessing that it came from that fuel tank.

6
7
8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr. Krueger.

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
The Chair has one question.

Has the

10

Department notified the State Department of Health?

11

I mean, what is their involvement in this matter at

12

this point?

13

MR. KRUEGER:

Yes, that was the first thing we did.

And

14

the State Highway Department.

15

do an investigation.

16

where it is and now we're going to realign the storm

17

drain.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

So both of them did

That's how we know why and

And they/ve concurred with the Public Works

19

Department that this is not at this point a serious

20

public health matter yet?

21

MR. KRUEGER:

I'm not sure on that.

There -- Because they

22

still have to deal with the private landowner on

23

that one section and I don't know what the

24

determination of their findings are.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And, again, for the record, who is the
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1

private landowner in this case?

2

MR. KRUEGER:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4
5

6
7
8
9

10

I'm not sure.
Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Committee Members, any other questions for
the Department or Corp. Counsel?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

You will find out who the landowner is,

Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

You had -- You read my mind.

The Committee will make a request to find out who
the landowner is.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah.

I was wondering if we

14

could have materials on your presentation,

15

especially the maps, not only for Molokai, but for

16

the Lahaina flooding areas.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The Power Point presentation copies?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

Yeah.
If that is okay with the

20

Department, we would like to get copies of those

21

presentations that you have done for us today.

22
23

Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair.

24

Mr. Krueger, can you tell me what the

25

projected timetable is to continue the project that
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1

was -- that we're talking about at this point?

2

MR. KRUEGER:

We're going back for more funds for --

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

MR. KRUEGER:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

for Subsystem B, and then Okay.

I got the schedule.

Member Kane.
So is that request going to come

8

during the annual budget cycle next year, or is that

9

something that's going to come later on during this

10

term, whether end of this year or beginning of next

11

year?

12

it going to be for the annual budget next year?

13

Is it going to be an amended request, or is

MR. KRUEGER:

We're -- we'll do it during the annual

14

budget 'cause we're still

15

going to design it, you know, the realignment, and

16

then get everything ready to rebid out again, so it

17

will be -- time-wise it will be next summer before

18

we can bid out.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24
25

Okay.

Yeah.

we're in the -- We're

Thank you.

Thank you.
Chairman, one

Member Mateo.
Sorry.

Mr. Krueger, C, project C, that project C you
spoke about earlier
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1

MR. KRUEGER:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

Subsystem C, okay.
You referenced it was -- Tell

me the exact site of this.

4

MR. KRUEGER:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

MR. KRUEGER:

7

Yeah.

System C is right

right through here.

Okay.

It's right below town.

I mean, this is the

Main Street, right?

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

MR. KRUEGER:

Okay.

It's the street right below that, crosses

10

Camp 5.

11

that goes toward Seaside and then it goes toward the

12

ocean right through here.

13

Part of it is on Camp 5.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And this one road

And would you -- that particular

14

point, is that in close proximity to the old Molokai

15

Electric plant?

16

MR. KRUEGER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

Yes.
So you will be looking for another

route because

19

MR. KRUEGER:

Well, we'll test the ground first.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

But if you said that the

21

construction of a building across the street from

22

the plant had some oil on their property?

23

MR. KRUEGER:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

Correct.
We're talking about a plant that has

been there for generations.
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MR. KRUEGER:

Correct.

So that's -- so we'll test the

2

ground first.

3

We'll do soil borings along there to see if it is

4

contaminated, then we'll go from there.

5

to decontaminate it, we may want to find another

6

route.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MR. KRUEGER:

9

We'll test the route.

Okay.

Okay.

We'll look

We may want

Thank you.

By the way, we had funds prior to do the

design on this and we had a consultant picked, but

10

we didn't have enough funds get to a contract.

11

negotiated and negotiated, but the cost was just

12

above -- above and beyond what we had available.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

We

Then, Mr. Krueger, there is

14

an organization on Molokai called the Enterprise

15

Community.

16

federal monies in a rather large excess.

17

their initial projects was a brown field project

18

that had to do specifically with the old Molokai

19

Electric plant.

20

Federal status, they are -- they receive priorities

21

in securing Federal funds.

22

would be encouraging if you could at least touch

23

bases with them to see the extent of their existing

24

brown field project, because it is in the direct

25

area of this particular project.

The Enterprise Community receives
One of

And because of this particular

I would, you know -- it

Okay.
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MR. KRUEGER:

Thank you.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.
And just to, you know, add to that,

4

probably the best -- Well, hopefully the best

5

starting point would be to contact Ms. Lynn

6

Araki-Regan, who is the Economic Development

7

Coordinator who oversees the functions of the

8

Enterprise Community for Molokai, if I'm not

9

mistaken.

So she should have some information or at

10

least something where you folks can start engaging

11

that discussion on Federal funds.

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other questions for the Department at

14

this point?

15

the Chair is going to make is to send a letter to

16

the Department of Health to get comments on this

17

issue as well.

18

Seeing none, the -

one recommendation

Any other recommendations or requests from

19

the Committee as it relates to this project?

20

none, the Chair thanks the Department again for this

21

presentation regarding the Molokai drainage plan.

22

And, again, if there's any other requests that the

23

Committee Members would like to make, any other

24

inquiries to find out about what's happening with

25

this contamination issue, I think it's raised a few
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1

eyebrows here today, please feel free to let me know

2

or Mr. Taguchi know and -- as well as the

3

Department.

4

So if there are no objections, the Chair

5

will -- Oh, by the way, the Chair did not officially

6

close public testimony on this matter.

7

there's no one in the gallery here to testify, any

8

objections to the closure of public testimony?

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.
.

Seeing that

Thank you.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

And the Chair will defer this item and will

13

track the progress of the issues that we've talked

14

about today as it relates to this.

15

Any objections to deferral?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

18

deferral.

19

ACTION:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

No objections to

The item is deferred.
DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION

Any announcements?

The Chair has one

21

announcement.

22

their participation and dedication to their work for

23

the betterment of our community.

24
25

I would like to thank everybody for

And we do have the County fair later on this
afternoon, and I understand there's a tremendous
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amount of interest in the steak and rice plate and

2

the chicken and rice plate, so please see Member

3

Hokama and Committee Secretary Sato for more

4

information on that.
And I believe we have a Committee of the

5
6

Whole meeting at 1:30 today, or is it 1 o'clock?

7

o'clock today.

8

information.

So just for the Members'

Again, thank you to everyone for their

9
10

involvement in our proceedings today.

11

is adjourned:

12

1

ADJOURN:

This meeting

(Gavel.)

10:43 a.m.
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